Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 11:10 AM
To: '‘Ginger Weiser'

Subject: RE: JOB 15177 NELSON

Hello,

| talked to Doc and we have come to the conclusion that we will need a site plan that shows all septic’s and drain fields
prior to notice of application. This doesn’t need to be on the survey currently just a site plan.

Kaycee K Hathaway

Kittitas County

Community Development Services/ Planner |
Phone: (509) 962-7079

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:GWeiser@encompasses.net]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:31 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: JOB 15177 NELSON

Dear Kaycee:
| received your message and | will talk to the surveyor to see if he knows the locations.

If they are not on when you review, will the Health Department just make it a condition that they have to be shown or
will they want it before they review? Let me know.

Happy Monday,

Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser
CAD Technician

Encom ass

ERNGINEERIFRG & SURWEY MG

Cle Elum * | Issaquah | Emall | Website

* My Office | 407 Swiftwater Blvd. | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419
Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

b—*, Please consider the environment before printing this email
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise,
use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability
or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard
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copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all
risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.



